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# # 5785963434 : MAJOR LAWS

KEYWORDS: RAPE VICTIM / CRIMINAL PROCEDURE / RAPE / VICTIM PROTECTION
KOMCHAN LIMTIAMCHAROEN: Special Measures for Protect Victim of Rape in
Criminal Proceeding. ADVISOR: ASSOC. PROF. KANAPHON CHANHOM, pp.

This thesis aims at studying the special measures for protecting rape victims
in criminal proceedings. It also studies the concepts and contents of such measures in
foreign countries in order to analyze, compare, and propose appropriate measures for

Thailand.

The study shows that rape is different from other criminal offences as it
combines many offences namely offences relating to sexuality, offences against body,
and offences against liberty and reputation which may affect victims’ physical and
mental health, reputation, and freedom. Despite of the situation, Thailand's measures
regarding the protection of rape victims are insufficient and inefficient to be applied.
Moreover, the criminal procedure provisions also harm the victims who are the best
eyewitnesses and deserve to receive the finest protection. As a result, the victims may
not desire to report the cases into legal channels. When considering the measures in
foreign countries, specifically in the United States of America and the Republic of
Korea, the special measures for protecting rape victims are specifically legislated while
the Federal Republic of Germany where does not have any special measures, the rape

victims’ rights are granted by the Criminal Procedure Code.

This thesis, therefore, recommends that Thailand enact the special measures
for protecting rape victims in criminal proceedings. This can be achieved by amending
the Criminal Procedure Code to extent the limitation period of filing complaints for
compoundable offences, to provide investigator with guidelines for interrogating rape
victims, to enable the court to accept video recordings of testimony in interrogation,
and to enable the court to conduct in camera testimony. These will ensure the

efficient criminal proceedings, and the best protection for the victims.

Field of Study: Laws Student's Signature

Academic Year: 2017 Advisor's Signature
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' Joel Epstein and Stacia Langenbahn, The Criminal Justice and Community Response to Rape, p.
19.
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Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 9A.04.080" Anualiin

'? Hg.Org Legal Resources, "What Is the Statute of Limitations for Rape?," [Online], Accessed: 10
January 2016. Available from: http://www.hg.org/article.asp?id=34338
" RCW 9A.04.080
Limitation of actions.
(1) Prosecutions for criminal offenses shall not be commenced after the periods prescribed in this
section.
(b) Except as provided in (c) of this subsection, the following offenses shall not be prosecuted
more than ten years after their commission: ...
(iif) (A) Violations of RCW 9A.44.040 or 9A.44.050 if the rape is reported to a law
enforcement agency within one year of its commission.
(B) If a violation of RCW 9A.44.040 or 9A.44.050 is not reported within one year,
the rape may not be prosecuted more than three years after its commission; or
(iv) Indecent liberties under RCW 9A.44.100(1)(b).
() Violations of the following statutes, when committed against a victim under the age of eighteen,

may be prosecuted up to the victim's thirtieth birthday:
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" Texas Code of Criminal Procedure
CHAPTER 12. LIMITATION
Art. 12.01. FELONIES. Except as provided in Article 12.03, felony indictments may be presented
within these limits, and not afterward:
(1) no limitation: ....
(B) sexual assault under Section 22.011(a)2), Penal Code, or aggravated sexual assault
under Section 22.021(a)(1)(B), Penal Code;
(2) ten years from the date of the commission of the offense....

(E) sexual assault, except as provided by Subdivision (1);



67

ngvuneIsagAUluANERFINTNTUNTEYINTNT1VRST Pennsylvania

42 Pa. Cons. Stat. § 5552" AMuuAbIn

[ £%
Y 1

pgneluszeziign 12 U duasaiinisnssvidainau
(2) mnnmsnssituunisnssshdein annsaduduaildaudidemedud
918 50 U
ngvNnedeagANluANRngIuTNTLNEYINTI19995g Ohio
Ohio Rev. Code Ann. § 2901.13.” AmuAIn

(1) dnsuARULAIUNTEYINEIST (Rape MU § 2907.02) Agsiosaiiunnnielu

(%
LY 1

sreziIan 20 U JUAILE JN1SNSEYIRaLnIY

Useunni 3 5371 DNA Exception lusgniinisiunetgainulunfduiiu

3

vV ¥

nsgyings1lIdrunnnazdl Yeantiuiisenin DNA Exception na13@e Laiin15AUNY
werundng 1y DNA desasdedildanunse szylddnduvedlas (Unidentified) sveziian

918ANITATAAVEABY JUNT1LAIW3TEYLAIN DNA nangufinutuduvedle Wessy

* § 5552. Other offenses ...

(b.1) Major sexual offenses.—-A prosecution for any of the following offenses under Title 18
must be commenced within 12 years after it is committed:
(c) Exceptions. --If the period prescribed in subsection (a), (b) or (b.1) has expired, a prosecution
may nevertheless be commenced for: ....

(3) Any sexual offense committed against a minor who is less than 18 years of age any
time up to the later of the period of limitation provided by law after the minor has reached 18
years of age or the date the minor reaches 50 years of age.
** 2901.13 Statute of limitations for criminal offenses
(A)

(4) Except as otherwise provided in divisions (D) to (L) of this section, a prosecution of a
violation of section 2907.02 or 2907.03 of the Revised Code or a conspiracy to commit, attempt to
commit, or complicity in committing a violation of either section shall be barred unless it is

commenced within twenty-five years after the offense is committed.
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Mich. Comp. Laws § 767.24 (3)b)" fiwualid1 enluneumangiuues

1 J Hazelbaker, "What Does It Mean If a State Indicates No DNA Exception," [Online], Accessed: 17
January 2016. Available from: http://www.justanswer.com/criminal-law/6c74x-does-mean-state-
indicates-no-dna-exception.html#re.v/456/
" Section 13-107.
Time limitations
(E) The period of limitation does not run for a serious offense as defined in section 13-706
during any time when the identity of the person who commits the offense or offenses is unknown.
" Section 13-706.
Serious, violent or aggravated offenders; sentencing; life imprisonment; definitions
1. "Serious offense" means any of the following offenses if committed in this state or any
offense committed outside this state that if committed in this state would constitute one of the
following offenses
(e) Sexual assault. ...
(k) Sexual conduct with a minor under fifteen years of age

™ Section 767.24

(b) If evidence of the offense is obtained and that evidence contains DNA that is
determined to be from an unidentified individual, an indictment against that individual for the
offense may be found and filed at any time after the offense is committed. However, after the
individual is identified, the indictment may be found and filed within 10 years after the individual

is identified or by the alleged victim's twenty-first birthday, whichever is later.
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" § 30.10 Timeliness of prosecutions; periods of limitation.
1. A criminal action must be commenced within the period of limitation
prescribed in the ensuing subdivisions of this section.
2. Except as otherwise provided in subdivision three:
(a) A prosecution for a class A felony, or rape in the first degree ... may be commenced

at any time;
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' Joel Epstein and Stacia Langenbahn, The Criminal Justice and Community Response to Rape, p.

19.

' Human Rights Watch, Improving Police Response to Sexual Assault, p. 4.
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Law Enforcement Bulletin, june 1999), pp. 10-16.



78

mngldemeiianuelanazauislanniuaiusiudovesidemesadminnuisiagey

Tunduluane

4.1.1.2.4 nsfupsesrududiuiivesdideny

o Y,

< 1 o | . . . < o ~ 1 1%
Aududuivesidenieg (Victims Privacy) WuisesdAgazyivaing
AutulRlvdenedn aglasuanudiewde lasuanulaende? Fasdwaligidoneln

Anuuelunsanfiuafselumunsyuiunisyisssy

[
[ a

enasvngluARYuIUNTE TS UUIINAL Uy kazlifaInIs RS iAnTu

Y
gniUnneludsnsounis vioiousinau vieyaraduln? Wintnnuiisadddiniud Ay
(% 1% ﬁ ! v 4

funsAuAsesdnsauludrudivesiidemeituegrauin lidrazluaniuniiinis

q

o v I3 Aaa I3 ! ) " ooy Iaa 2
dgauunnm G]@QLUuaﬂ’]u‘VW]llﬂ']']llL'Uua']um"]@qwqﬂﬁ]qﬂﬁau‘lmﬂﬁ\iiUﬂﬁu Vﬁ@ﬂLUﬂqiﬂqN

'
ca

° D a = v I3 1Y % v o = o
ﬂ’m'ﬁJLLagﬂq{LuLa’mﬂL‘VWJﬂWiﬂJ‘WLﬂ@GﬂJu G]ENL‘UUVLIJ@”J'Uﬂ?qﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁiﬂsﬂaﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ’]ﬁu@ﬂ FIN1T79

' '
a A

sglaifinsnnuevduazeeludanfidomelalanaie ieusazaiudiniuanizursdiuy

(%

599319 TnAuwintY wenaniidininaudTIsiivteya wartevesidameliilu
ANUAUEAYEA ATIUWITINYVEIEUNIN MHgANI1 mnldiinguaneimuadndeyaiiy
< & A a v Y ) < v A v g o £% 1
WutenarsmluaisisugUamela deyatuaziduaiuduindmdnaudisiadesls

WUaLKe

Joyane o vesidemeiluvesfidons lidnazlu ¥e gUse wien ey

Y

Y
wazdeyadu o Mdemeglidoyaunsenitamsaaulnl ins1eaztiumNiaImEnauengg

¥ YY a U 1

Pdudenlamedoyaln svfoaudslifidamesunsiuneu

Y

4.1.2 MSANIUARTLIUNTZYINT WS I UTUD NS

VAAINHUTUABUVBINTADUUINAT UAZNITEUIUNTABUAIUARYDIINTIV HLAEMY

anunsadindulaineglinnusudediuadnevielyl nindeduladduadsenaziilugnis

walunsdsilesnsluanseuisnTuegiu

(%
(%

o384 (Press Charge) Hnseviinsialy uviail

o

" Workplaces Respond to Domestic & Sexual Violence, "Sexual Violence and Victim Privacy,"
[Online], Accessed: 20 January 2016. Available from:
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2 Ibid.
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2 Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network, "What to Expect from the Criminal Justice System,"
[Onlinel], Accessed: 17 January 2016. Available from: https://rainn.org/get-info/legal-
information/working-with-the-criminal-justice-system

* Ibid.

» Cassia C. Spohn, Dawn Beichner, Erika Davis Frenzel and David Holleran, U.S.Department of
Justice, Report No. 197048.
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" The National Center for Victims Of Crime, "What Is a Victim Advocate?," [Online], Accessed: 20
January 2016. Available from: https://www.victimsofcrime.org/help-for-crime-victims/get-help-
bulletins-for-crime-victims/what-is-a-victim-advocate-

* Ibid

 Joel Epstein and Stacia Langenbahn, The Criminal Justice and Community Response to Rape, p.

28.
* The National Center for Victims Of Crime, "What Is a Victim Advocate?" [Online]

*! Joel Epstein and Stacia Langenbahn, The Criminal Justice and Community Response to Rape, pp.

29-30.
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* Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network, "What to Expect from the Criminal Justice System."
[Online]
* Lukas Saunders, "Rape Shield Laws: Protecting Sex-Crime Victims." [Online]

" Ibid.
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Rape Shield Law g4 Sgundvlesily TugnUnyal@lilu California Evidence

Code 1103 EC uaz 782 EC lnglidsAunsaungulu nsl
1) ANNANFIUTNTUNTEYINTST (Rape Under Penal Code 261)

2) mmﬁmgmﬁu%u@jama (Spousal/Marital Rape Under Penal Code 262)
3) Swfutaduvdeliingduladainlulue fensmanievismin (Rape
in Concert Under Penal Code 264.1)

4) YUVULAYNITIINANIINITHLN (Sodomy Under Penal Code 286)

Y]

5) ﬂﬂUiﬁﬁﬁui’mmﬂmﬂmﬂ (Spousal/Marital Rape Under Penal Code

262)

6) n1sUsAvlgingnisuenaanldnsaalsandily (Forcible Penetration

with a Foreign Object Under Penal Code 289)"

Y

Wm31 1103 EC tu @uundgyginiuludswesnmsihlsyinviengingsu

manavegidenmelusdniiiefigailiianisdugen (Proving Consent) lngUnyafAvinudiae

o

gnUseif Aanssu w3e woRnssuvnane luefnvesfidenis Yunduneumangiulunisgd

AR NFIBYILTU

’ 9 Evidence Code 1103 EC — Rape shield law section: proving consent (c)(1)
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*® Shouse California Law Group, "California's Rape Shield Law Evidence Code 1103 and 782 Ec,"
[Onlinel, Accessed: 10 November 2016. Available from: http://www.shouselaw.com/rape-
shield.html

’ 9 Evidence Code 1103 EC - Rape shield law section: proving consent

* Shouse California Law Group, "California's Rape Shield Law Evidence Code 1103 and 782 Ec."
[Online]

“ Paniel R. Perlman, "California's Rape Shield Law," [Online], Accessed: 1 December 2016.
Available from: http://www.danielperlmanlaw.com/blog/2015/02/californias-rape-shield-

law.shtml
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4.1.3.2 Victims’ Bill of Right
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TyafAnednseesdidonsluafengiinguuieliainuduaseddiuanarsdudnely
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L%

sgaziden® lag U.S. Code ladnaifsdnsnugiuvesdidemelunfagilily Title 18

o

£
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Part Il Chapter 237 § 3771 (a) A3l

1. AnsnaslasunnuAuasesIngFomivnieiiediiay (The Right to Be Reasonably

Protected From The Accused.)

= v =

2. AnSNazlAsULAIDITaNAANAUNTNLUNISANIUARAINAINUATLELLIAT SIND

U

?m‘éﬁawléf%LLﬁ’]’qmmﬁmzﬁﬁmlﬁ%’um'ﬁﬂa'aaﬁ"a %30 aunil (The Right to Reasonable,
Accurate, and Timely Notice of Any Public Court Proceeding, or Any Parole Proceeding,

Involving The Crime or Any Release or Escape of The Accused)

a 1 [y o

ad a a ] & 14 |
3. andnagldaniusenannnszuirunisaduadlusuriandua1sisuy LIuue

Y

'
(% A

Na991nA1a LASUTINEIUNANFIUBUNUILTOR wadFnduIAlvin1sveIgidenien1das

Y
[

Waeullegrannngidemelasuiledlinisdulunszuaunisludumatiu q (The Right
Not To Be Excluded From Any Such Public Court Proceeding, Unless The Court, After
Receiving Clear and Convincing Evidence, Determines That Testimony By The Victim

Would Be Materially Altered If The Victim Heard Other Testimony At That Proceeding.)

¥

4. @ansnazitnlusuienisaniiunisang o luduaianineadu n1suasufd

AIIUANSAIN UIBN1TBIUAINNINGYT (The Right to Be Reasonably Heard at Any Public

’ 9 Evidence Code 782 EC - Rape shield law section: attacking credibility

! Shouse California Law Group, "California's Rape Shield Law Evidence Code 1103 and 782 Ec."
[Online]

4 Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network, "What to Expect at a Criminal Trial." [Online]
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Proceeding in The District Court Involving Release, Plea, Sentencing, or Any Parole

Proceeding.)

5. An3favUSnwmune (The Reasonable Right to Confer with The Attorney for

The Government in The Case.)
6. An3fiazlasunisvaldmauny (The Right to Full and Timely Restitution as
Provided by Law.)

7. @ndnazlasunisanfiunnlaeluanda (The Right to Proceedings Free from

Unreasonable Delay.)

8. andnazlasunisufiReeradusssy inswludnaesanuluuyuduay el
d1uf1 (The Right to Be Treated with Fairness and with Respect for The Victim's Dignity

and Privacy)

9. Ansnazlasuudeayariniinisresesdirsuaisnin vise Jennasdoussuziim
Wo3v09 wilns1uden1s (The Right to Be Informed in A Timely Manner of Any Plea

Bargain or Deferred Prosecution Agreement.)

QU

10. ATy lesundsisaniee q Anufeinuundyail The Right to be Informed
of the Rights Under This Section and The Services Described in Section 503(c) of The
Victims’ Rights and Restitution Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 10607(c)) and Provided Contact
information for the Office of the Victims’ Rights Ombudsman of the Department of

Justice.

[ [% [%
Y tY

w gnUnadlilunguuienans Federal Law Tu US.
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Code @a9zdnalyl 33VN3aznesdnialunsnsIngmuneveny as0enfiIeg 198a Victim’s
U
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Bill of Right vaasgNilum
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<9 Y

(Sex Crime) 1311 Revised Code of Washington 7.69.030 : Rights of Victims, Survivors,

and Witnesses. 41
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2. @SN IiA1UInw (Victim Advocate) #30 §LAIUYILNTDIINDIANT
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53 Texas WadnyafAneansvessidenieluafaqlilu Code of Criminal Procedure

wa

Title 1 Chapter 56. Right of Crime Victims Inglain1sUysitsdnsvasgidomelunfaian

1 9l LLauumsuwzﬁ’aLﬁuLmJLawwwﬂsmmLaamaluﬂmmuﬂﬁvmsmmhma Tu Article

A7}

o

56.021"" warluundyg@dunield Code of Criminal Procedure Imawﬁmm@mamw

Waulaveasy Texas wu

gedidnsaziowelnUamedeyaiieaiv neumanguiiusiusulalunis

2\D)}

1.

ey

L
aauUINAIRNTEIINHA LIULANTTI0920TUALTAVINNTTADUAIU TINTINAUALANIULUDS

MFITITENS AN IUANUTIVTINLS

2. anglunisld¥auasy n3e winuns waziiv a3 fed weslnsdwiiidu

XRKXXH

ANUAY

3, dvdNavUiasliasesduiiia (Polygraph Examination)”

" Wwith respect to victims of violent or sex crimes, to receive, at the time of reporting the crime to
law enforcement officials, a written statement of the rights of crime victims as provided in this
chapter. The written statement shall include the name, address, and telephone number of a
county or local crime victim/witness program, if such a crime victim/witness program exists in the
county

" With respect to victims of violent and sex crimes, to have a crime victim advocate from a crime
victim/witness program, or any other support person of the victim's choosing, present at any
prosecutorial or defense interviews with the victim, and at any judicial proceedings related to
criminal acts committed against the victim

* gnuiaAnnevdslag Acts 2015, 84th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1032 (H.B. 1447), Sec. 3

*RHR

Code of Criminal Procedure Article 56.021 (a) (1), (2)

KRHRER

Code of Criminal Procedure Article 57.02

******

Code of Criminal Procedure Article 15.051
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aendanniiinsdauldufgandndiendnnisiiuguiel funissiuieaiy
gRsTsuuAglFsUAIEnEIIne 1w InTIukaznslEeunanthillaelsignies w2528
(Declaration of Basic Principles of Justice for Victims of Crime and Abuse of Power) %1
TR sdilsiisdnvesfidemeluafiotgiuniu aniusaisisasseesudduldiinns
WanngrinevesnuluiieswesdnsvesfideveluaiiengiFosunaunszadnnseduld
Victims’ Rights Reform Act (opferrechtsreformgesetz) Tutn.¢.2547 Wadunsiauiuas
$U58¢ (Improve and Ensure) 3ufislvin1sAuases angvesdidemeuazneuluaeigr®
Tumsaiiuafnunssuaumsefsssy IaglilunsenuivanSvesjidems
Tunsifinmnuduasesdidomeuas fusesinansvesiidemeazgnisduldodng
WiNzaLlaraenAaeluNMSATUARAIINTEUIUNITYRASTTH IAYIMLNEVBY Victims’ Rights

Reform Act sUsznaulume 3 gaganung®
1) WielaSuassd@nsvesidemslutunausi queinseuIun1syRsITY
P a Y a a Y S @
2) wialaSuasedvsvesfidemeuazneuniduin

3) LaLEsUAS19ANSURINe U

* Martina Peter, "Measures to Protect Victims in German Criminal Proceedings," in Resource Material
Series No.81, ed. Grace Lord (Tokyo: UNAFEI, August 2010), p 125.
“Ibid., p. 126.
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didemeluafonyld Tnednygalily Ussaangmuiedsnansanniueigy The German
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Code of Criminal Procedure (Strafprozessordnung, StPO) Fadun NNUYA anlunis

AduAfinunssUINTERsTIN Megalszasiunisiuses (Ensure) fedvsvosidemen

a a

= = a A v v = v a X
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TJunouIsn1sadunfuNTunsEyigLslutung 9
4.2.1 N5 IUARYUTUNTLIINT I UTUASID

4.2.1.1 MSUAANULAZATAITON

¥

nswdamuluaniusasIsasgieosutianunsandmnulalaeiinian wse
aednuwalenwsun Public Prosecution Office szmLUuammmﬁﬁé”]mwmﬂumim‘uau
Msalagnsssmiumaedt uardeyaildaunlaeurniaazgniufiniduarednualdnus
f" Section 158(1) StPO" dievinnsudsnnuuda Public Prosecution Office aztfuginnas

Y

HaTLIND SUTURDUNITAUAILADUAILLAS A UNITILTILTDLAIDTILUAIAR
° v v v PR v v |
mnalaudevesgidemennly argluniafoufidemeaunsaiesveds
Higher Regional Court tievelvimadnduinazayginliiinisduaiuasvaiulvavsely

A1 Section 172(2-4)" StPO

" Information of a criminal offence or an application for criminal prosecution may be filed orally or
in writing with the public prosecution office, with authorities and officials in the police force, and
with the Local Courts. An oral information shall be recorded in writing.

" (2) The applicant may, within one month of receipt of notification, apply for a court decision in
respect of the dismissal of the complaint by the official superior of the public prosecution office.
He shall be instructed as to this right and as to the form such application shall take; the time limit
shall not run if no instruction has been given. The application shall be inadmissible where the sole

subject of the proceedings is a criminal offence which may be prosecuted by the aggrieved person
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Wauselemilunsduaiuaauaiuns

by way of a private prosecution, or where the public prosecution office has dispensed with
preferring public charges in accordance with Section 153 subsection (1), Section 153a subsection
(1), first and seventh sentences, or Section 153b subsection (1); the same shall apply in the cases

referred to in Sections 153c to 154 subsection (1), as well as in Sections 154b and 154c.

(3) The application for a court decision must indicate the facts which are intended to substantiate
preferment of public charges, as well as the evidence. The application must be signed by an
attorney; legal aid shall be governed by the same provisions as in civil litigation. The application

shall be submitted to the court competent to decide.

(4) The Higher Regional Court shall be competent to decide on the application. Sections 120 and
120b of the Courts Constitution Act shall be applied mutatis mutandis

* Martina Peter, "Measures to Protect Victims in German Criminal Proceedings," in Resource Material

Series No.81, p. 128.
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WWANA 81¢ 91T @n1UieE MU section 68(1) StPO” uAngaiivaeniiuniu Section 68 (2)
wag (3) StPO™ Meugmliidemensenguluafaiunsauenaniuiviieu v5e anunau

launy Meglagtuls vise mnfavselivnalsweiteaiamndunsie wse suanaule
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9 segldumevseneuluad GasvnevionsulupfianinasluvenisaaiunegUagiuues
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AU uag Public Prosecution Office agsipaiunaglvinuduasesloyadniunioguazdoya

dudvesdidemedeyaaiiavlignivilasyanadule aundienundilundunsensede

ANAUTILAELARY"® AU Section 68(5)

" Section 68

[Examination as to Witness’ Identity]

(1) The hearing shall begin with the witness being asked to state his first name, last name, name at
birth, age, occupation and place of residence. A witness who has made observations in his official
capacity may state his place of work instead of his place of residence.

" Section 68

[Examination as to Witness’ Identity]

(2) A witness shall furthermore be permitted to state his business address or place of work or
another address at which documents can be served instead of stating his place of residence if
there is well-founded reason to fear that legally protected interests of the witness or of another
person might be endangered or that witnesses or another person might be improperly influenced
by the witness stating his place of residence. If the conditions set out in the first sentence obtain
at the main hearing, the presiding judge shall permit the witness not to state his place of
residence.

(3) If there is well-founded reason to fear that revealing the identity or the place of residence or
whereabouts of the witness would endanger the witness’ or another person’s life, limb or liberty,
the witness may be permitted not to provide personal identification data or to provide such data
only in respect of an earlier identity. However, if so asked at the main hearing, he shall be required
to state in what capacity the facts he is indicating became known to him.

® Martina Peter, "Measures to Protect Victims in German Criminal Proceedings," in Resource Material

Series No.81, p. 129.

™ Section 68

[Examination as to Witness’ Identity]

(5) Subsections (2) to (4) shall also apply after conclusion of the examination of the witness. Insofar

as the witness was permitted not to provide data, it must be ensured in the course of provision of
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Part Five Chapter IV : Other Rights Of The Aggrieved Person
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]

information from or inspection of files that this data is not made known to other persons, unless a
danger within the meaning of subsections (2) and (3) appears to be ruled out.

" Martina Peter, "Measures to Protect Victims in German Criminal Proceedings," in Resource Material

Series No.81, pp. 130-131.
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¥ Public Prosecution Office Andulaliles uazlaudwiodidemeudy didemed
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an3duriSeere Public Prosecution Office General fndunisaaaulaliflesves Public
Prosecution Office 19 »11 Section 171" Usznaunu Section 172(1)" StPO e ldnuniu

'
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" Section 171

[Notification of the Applicant]

If the public prosecution office does not grant an application for preferring public charges, or after
conclusion of the investigation it orders the proceedings to be terminated, it shall notify the
applicant, indicating the reasons. The decision shall inform the applicant, if he is at the same time
the aggrieved person, of the possibility of contesting the decision and of the time limit provided
therefor (Section 172 subsection (1)).

" Section 172
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Section 177" Usgnaufu Section 395 (1) UheUsEUIANYNUIBTTRINTUIAIIUBIY

WSy (StPO) NUalR VLA MegnnseinlagauRAmNUNTyejAt1ng) 174-188 any

Usgananguineeg tiuansiesdrausuniineudenislugiug Private Accessory
Prosecutor TunisfiTnsanaflutuma wedunsfiusiunauasmstidusulunszuiunis
gRASTINVDILFLMNY
Tnsundnydpifangomneiioduasesdiomefilédunanssnuegasunsaainnis
nsgviAn futu fdemelusitudunssyhdng dddsunansenuognasuussiansnioway

a = v 1 @ a Yo a a a [N a Y
Inila BedpspuanazAuaseuluiay Tilasudnsisiuanngidemeluafiongyvii 9

[Proceedings to Compel Public Charges]
(1) Where the applicant is also the aggrieved person, he shall be entitled to lodge a complaint
against the notification made pursuant to Section 171 to the official superior of the public
prosecution office within two weeks after receipt of such notification. On the filing of the complaint
with the public prosecution office the time limit shall be deemed to have been observed. Time
shall not start to run if no instruction was given pursuant to Section 171, second sentence.
" Section 177: Sexual assault by use of force or threats; rape
(1) Whosoever coerces another person

1. by force;

2. by threat of imminent danger to life or limb; or

3. by exploiting a situation in which the victim is unprotected and at the mercy of the
offender,
to suffer sexual acts by the offender or a third person on their own person or to engage actively
in sexual activity with the offender or a third person, shall be liable to imprisonment of not less
than one year.
" Section 395

[Right to Join as a Private Accessory Prosecutor]

(1) Whoever is aggrieved by an unlawful act pursuant to
1. sections 174 to 182 of the Criminal Code,
..... may join a public prosecution or an application in proceedings for preventive detention as

private accessory prosecutor.
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1) &nslunmsAnAuvaludeudigininy) ¥3e neudldedIvy 1Hednimeg

2Af. (Right to Challenge the Judge or Expert)
2) andlun1sgnanu (Right to Ask Questions)
3) Anslunisdadiudinny nie MdsweadAninwimdulszsiuluad
(Right to Object to Question, Right to Object to Orders by the Presiding Judge)
4) Fvlun1sdufuaad (Right to Make a Statement)
5) AvElunstuioseduilaneundng1u (Right to File a Motion to Hear

Evidence)
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lasusesuazduasesly lnedansmartdazlinisduasesiidenignaannisaniunfniy
NILUIUNTYATITY
aniusanssusgieesuiiininsnisuinunenldiveauasesiidemeluaionsy) wi
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drnnasdunmsauasesidemeluafengnily ldldliuenamzinizaswesdidenielunf
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“ European E-Justice, "My Rights During the Trial," [Online], Accessed: 14 February 2016. Available
from: https://e-justice.europa.eu/content rights of victims_of crime in_criminal_proceedings-
171-DE-maximizeMS-en.do?clang=en&idSubpage=2&member=1

*“ Ibid
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193N duRensnsfiduasesidementengliiAuduulet viedidememidudngs
sl Femelisnduioanlinmslufuldauyatiesdn aunsathsuiindssinnis
aauUndfidsmeiituiinlidiudtuasuuindiveantniuaouaiu (Audio-Visual
Recordings) anldununisliuindlutulaauyalesvosaaldias muuins 255a(2)°

Usenau 11n91 58a(1)” Teediyauszasdiedesiulallvifidemadesafavnnisalaziiou

" Section 255a

[Showing Audio-Visual Recordings]

(2) In proceedings relating to criminal offences against sexual self-determination (sections
174 to 184g of the Criminal Code) or against life (sections 211 to 222 of the Criminal Code) or for
ill-treatment of an individual placed in the charge of another (section 225 of the Criminal Code) or
to criminal offences against personal liberty pursuant to sections 232 to 233a of the Criminal Code,
the examination of a witness under 18 years of age may be replaced by the showing of an audio-
visual recording of his previous judicial examination if the defendant and his defence counsel were
given the opportunity to participate in such examination. This shall also apply to witnesses who
have been aggrieved by one of these criminal offences and were under the age of 18 at the time
of the offence. When taking its decision the court shall also consider the interests of the witness
meriting protection and shall give the reason for showing the recording. Supplementary witness
examination shall be admissible.

" Section 58a
[Examination by Audio-Visual Medium]

(1) The examination of a witness may be recorded on an audio-visual medium. The
examination shall, after evaluation of the relevant circumstances, be recorded and conducted as
a judicial examination if

1. the interests meriting protection of persons of less than 18 years of age as well
as of persons who as children or juveniles have been aggrieved as a result of one of the
criminal offences designated under Section 255a subsection (2) can thus be better

safeguarded; or
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Crime Victim Protection Act @15730u35in118 léruuadsdvsiiugruvesdidomei
nnmnefisdunsadlif!

1) ansiaglaunsufoResnadusss (Right to Fair Treatment)

2) anglun1sidnfiadeya (Right to Access Information)

3) Avislumssnwiluylfadioundulufiund (Right to Recover)

1) @nslunisuanamLAnLiy (Right to Express Their Opinions)

5) avglunslasunisatiuanu (Right to receive support)

6) Avidtazlaiogluamuziatiounnidumiadnads (Right to be free from

re-victimization)

7) avdfiagldSuruuasnse (Right to Safe and Secure Living)

2. there is a concern that it will not be possible to examine the witness during
the main hearing and the recording is required in order to establish the truth.
*® Cho Kyoon Seok, "The Current Situation and Challenges of Measures for Victims of Crime in the

Korean Criminal Justice System," in Resource Material Series No.81, ed. Grace Lord (Tokyo: UNAFEI,

August 2010), p. 76-77.
*! Ibid., p. 80.



99

uenaniassaspnmadilivyaRtannsnisa q Aldlunmstuasosidemely
afeq Tnsutanuuszinnvesiidens dudunininisiliduasesiidemelunivady
nspidalunsafiuafaunsyuiunisefsssy gndyaiaenlily Act on Special Cases
concerning the Punishment, ETC. Sexual Crime Tnsannsnisianiidusnnsnisfiaedily
Junsameseidemelutudunseitisuazeuiiafoafumady q Jedanaunneis
Mnnpsmstunsiiiuafeigrvesidomelaeily salszinangmneisiansanaim

91AN5ITUSTN A

4.3.1 N5 IUARYUTUNTLIINTUITIUTURSID

anssusginvaty wilnvudenisiiswnadalunismuaunisdvaiuaeuaiu uay
nsdaes MAEYEITALNANUAUINTNNUAITI 138 winuaauaIuAls Leo1uI9

Tunsdslvidniiunisaeuaiuazreg Nniinaudunis
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AINUTZUIANH NUIBITNANTUIANDIYIEI5150U3FENME (Criminal Procedure Act,
cPA) Tunsalnily ildemelianunsaudsmiusamnddeynniivessiemsedausald uag
Aeeuwdendnuseandaneluseseeiiat 6 Lhow 3NTunns1vieiignssinie duily
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"Article 224 (Limitation of Complaint)

A complaint shall not be lodged against a lineal ascendant of the principal himself or of his spouse.
** Article 230 (Period of Complaint)

(1) As for the offenses subject to prosecution on complaint, no complaint shall be made after
the lapse of six months from the date on which the identity of the offender becomes known:
Provided, that when there are unavoidable reasons preventing the filing of a complaint, the period

shall be computed from the date on which such reasons have ceased to exist.
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4.3.1.2 1nsn1ssnwanududiudiuazanulasndevedidenisluad
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" Article 15 (Complaints)
Crime under articles 10(1),11 and 12 shall be prosecute only upon complaint
" Article 10 (Indecent act through Abuse of Occupational Authority, etc.)
Article 11 (Indecent act at crowded public place)
Article 12 (Obscene act by using medium of communication)
™ Article 3 (Aggravated Robbery, Rape, etc.)
Article 4 (Aggravated Rape, Etc.)
Article 5 (Rape through Abuse of Consanguineous or Marital Relationship)
Article 6 (Rape of, or Indecent Acts by Compulsion against, Person with Disability)
Article 7 (Rape of, or Commission of Indecent Act by Force on, Minor under Age of 13)
Article 8 (Bodlily Injury Associated with or Resulting from Rape, Etc.)
Article 9 (Rape-Murder or Rape resulting Death)
*? Cho Kyoon Seok, "The Current Situation and Challenges of Measures for Victims of Crime in the

Korean Criminal Justice System," in Resource Material Series No.81, p. 83.

> Supreme Prosecutors' Office, "Criminal Procedure," [Online], Accessed: 10 January 2017. Available

from: http://www.spo.go.kr/eng/procedure/cp.jsp
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> Cho Kyoon Seok, "The Current Situation and Challenges of Measures for Victims of Crime in the
Korean Criminal Justice System," in Resource Material Series No.81, p. 83.

> Ibid., p. 84.
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Special Cases concerning the Punishment, ETC. Sexual Crime™

" Article 294-2 (Right of Victim to Make Statements)
(1) The court shall, upon receiving a petition from a victim of a crime or his legal representative
(including his spouse, lineal relative, sibling, if the victim is dead

™ Article 27(Trial not Open to Public)
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N QL% Y1870 Article 30 Act on Special Cases Concerning the Punishment, ETC.
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(1) Any trial on a sexual crime may not be open by decision to the public to protect the
privacy of the victim.

(2) Any victim of a sexual crime and her family, who are summoned as witness, may
request not to open the examination of witness to the public, for the reason of protection, etc. of
the privacy.

(3) The presiding judge may, upon a request as referred to in paragraph (2), decide the
method and place of the examination of witness, such as whether the request is accepted, opening
to the public, examination at a place other than the court, etc.

(4) The provisions of Article 57 (2) and (3) of the Court Organization Act, shall be applicable
mutatis mutandis to the case as referred to in paragraphs (1) and (3).

*® Cho Kyoon Seok, "The Current Situation and Challenges of Measures for Victims of Crime in the

Korean Criminal Justice System," in Resource Material Series No.81, pp. 87-88.
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